Integrated Treatment Teams

Handout

Activity: Scenario
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Instructions:
This is an exercise to practice being part of an Integrated Treatment Team (ITT). Determine how you might approach working with Victor. Play your role on the ITT, and answer the following questions:
1. How would you work together to assist Victor?



2. What would ITT members in other roles that were missing do to assist Victor, especially, the Lead Clinician, Substance Use Specialist, Nurse, and Housing Specialist?



3. What external partners/systems might need to be involved? How might your ITT connect Victor with these other systems and how might these external services be coordinated?
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Scenario: Victor
• Dual diagnosis (Bi-Polar Disorder and 



alcohol abuse) 



• Uses tobacco, is overweight (high BMI), is 
pre-diabetic, and has a history of 
hypertension



• Age 65, was recently evicted from 
independent housing



• Recent involvement with law enforcement 
after which he lost his job



• No known family connections or support 



Scenario: Victor
How would you work together to assist 



Victor?



What would ITT members in other roles that 
were missing do to assist Victor, especially, the 
Lead Clinician, Substance Use Specialist, 
Nurse, and Housing Specialist?



What external partners/systems might need to 
be involved? How might your ITT connect 
Victor with these other systems and how 
might these external services be coordinated?
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Scenario: V ictor

• Dual diagnosis (Bi-Polar Disorder and 

alcohol abuse) 

• Uses tobacco, is overweight (high BMI), is 

pre-diabetic, and has a history of 

hypertension

• Age 65, was recently evicted from 

independent housing

• Recent involvement with law enforcement 

after which he lost his job

• No known family connections or support 

Scenario: Victor

How would you work together to assist 

Victor?

What would ITT members in other roles that 

were missing do to assist Victor, especially,the 

Lead Clinician, Substance Use Specialist, 

Nurse, and Housing Specialist?

What external partners/systems might need to 

be involved? How might your ITT connect 

Victor with these other systems and how 

might these external services be coordinated?


